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NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS

TO: Members of the House Committee on Appropriations

FROM: Michelle D. Fontenot

RE: Notice of Interim Meetings

The members of the House Committee on Appropriations, chaired by Representative Jack G.
McFarland, will meet as follows:

DATE: Monday, March 9, 2026

TIME: 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 5
 

PURPOSE: Discussion of the FY 26-27 Executive Budget for the following: 
- Judiciary
- Department of Justice

Pursuant to House Rule 14.33, any interested person or any committee member may file with the
committee a prepared statement concerning a specific instrument or matter under consideration by the
committee or concerning any matter within the committee's scope of authority, and the committee records
shall reflect receipt of such statement and the date and time thereof.

NOTE: Statements may be filed with the House Committee on Appropriations via e-mail at
h-app@legis.la.gov.

Audio/visual presentations, such as PowerPoint, shall be filed with the House Committee on
Appropriations via email at h-app@legis.la.gov at least 72 hours prior to the scheduled start of the
committee meeting. No flash or thumb drives will be accepted.
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